Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 180, 01:30 p.m. February 1st, 2013

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on February 1st, 2013. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order 01:44 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Shelby Woods

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Terrance Myers – Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Absent

Vice President, Public Relations – Irene Montalban – Present

Vice President, Club Affairs – Edward Oquendo – Present

Vice President of Student Services – Giovanna Sanchez – Present

Treasurer – Michael Reyes - Absent

Secretary - Vacant

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Vacant

Health Sciences – Iqra Yousfuzai - Present- Tardy

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Vacant

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Anthony Bell – Present

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant

Student Development and Services -Keziah Arnold

Technical Education – Vacant

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Vacant

Membership is 8, Quorum is 5, 6 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Sandra Govin – Present

Rieana Paul, Russell Birely, Rieana Paul, Shelby Woods, Patrick Truong and Dr. Zimmerman were present during meeting.

Moved to revisit roll call by Anthony Bell, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 5/0/0

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Anthony Bell. Motion passed 5/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-

Moved to approve minutes from January 25th, 2013 with the corrections of the h being capitalized in Hands and Heart by Anthony Bell , seconded by Irene Montalban. Motion passed 5/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Financial Report.

Motion to approve financial report from beginning of fiscal year to current date by ?, seconded by ?. Motion passed 5/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No Comments.

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Retirement gift considerations were mentioned regarding Antelope Valley College's Superintendent/ President retirement. Further dialogue occurred considering a few other faculty.

Myers briefly mentioned the joy it felt to utilize a tie vote as a ASO representative, then suggested members understand the power behind ones vote. He stated that his no vote regarding an additional five hundred dollar check for Coach Vs. Cancer was not a effort to congest the relationship between both parties. Terrance feels that providing what was requested was adequate. He explain the situation should build greater cooperation and community amongst various departments of AV College.

IV. ASO PRESENTATIONS/ BYLAWS & CONSTITUTION EXPLORATION

Review of the Table of contents as well as Articles I and II were review by ASO. Q & A regarding referendum was discussed.

V. ACTION ITEMS

5.1 ASO Appointments and Committee Updates.

Keziah Arnold advised group that she attended first committee meeting and that she would continue to work toward the committee as best as she can.

An emphasis on the student changes the student success task force is creating was mentioned and it

was stated as imperative that we find representation in the Counseling and Matriculation area. Student Success Act was briefly mentioned and suggested to further research.

5.2 ASO Events

Moved to approve an up to of twelve thousand dollars out of the student rep fee to attend General Assembly in San Francisco, CA on April 26-28, 2013 by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Anthony Bell. Motion Passed 5/0/0

Moved to approve an up to budget of thirty thousand dollars to attend National Center For Student Leadership in Boston, MA on April 4-7, 2013 by Anthony Bell, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion Passed 5/0/0

Discussion regarding the impact and helpfulness of the certified student leader program was shared. Pro's and Con's were briefly stated.

Keziah apologized for missing previous meeting and explained that efforts with Anthony Bell to recruit new members and survey student during welcome week was discussed. Energy to inform people of ASO and it's functions were there goal.

Possible extra table space with outreach was mentioned to utilize if able to contact Michelle Hernandez prior to date.

Giovanna Sanchez provided that Steve Birdine is schedule to attend campus on Feb 21, 2013 for the celebration of Black History. Possible 2:00pm time in Theatre.

ASO Hand N Heart Pantry s selling chocolate roses for the pantry to offset various needs. Pot luck scheduled for Feb 19th has been cancelled.

5.3 Grant Proposals

None were presented.

5.4 Student Advocacy

Group discussion to research the advocacy intended behind March on March was discussed. An agreement to further research the event was finalized. Myers mentioned that Victoria J was interested in assist with planning.

Myers mentioned ASO apparel to distinguish Reps on campus. Rieana Paul agreed to further research Ideas and report back.

VI. REPORTS

Advisor Reports: Dr. Zimmerman mentioned that Nancy B would be purchasing money bag from the bank. She also briefly mentioned that if graduation gifts have to be taken care of timely to have

best results. Reminded group to Budget Student Lounge Remodel Contest.

Executive Board Reports:

- President Mentioned it is good to see everyone.
- Vice President, Academic Affairs –
- Vice President, Club Affairs Stated next ICC would be Feb 11, 2013.
- Vice President, Public Relations –
- Treasurer –
- Secretary –

Senator Reports:

- Counseling and Matriculation
- Mathematics, Science and Engineering –
- Enrollment Services –
- Health Sciences -
- Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development- Stated it is good to see participation increasing and is happy that things seem to be flowing more smoothly then previous semesters.
- Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services –
- Student Development and Services –
- Technical Education –
- Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education -
- Student Trustee Advised group that Dr. Fisher thanks the those ASO reps for participating on various hiring committees. Govin also mentioned that she is in the transition stage of higher education and would like to mentor and train upcoming volunteers and ASO to become greater student leaders.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next ASO meeting is Friday 02-08-2013 @ 1:30p.m.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:10 p.m. by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Anthony Bell, Motion passed 5/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:08 p.m.